Our Ref: 2022/816

10t July 2023

By Email :

Amy Goulden / Wilf Fearon

Nottingham City Council
CCJane Paling

Dear Amy / Wilf,

YEF Another Way Funding

As you may be aware, the PCC/VRP were successful in securing some YEF Funding for a focussed
deterrence project +tQRZ NQRZQ ORFDOO\ DV WKH u$QRWKHU :D\Yf SURM|

As part of this funding, | am pleased to confirm that we are provisionally able to offer Nottingham

City Council up to £652,548 to fund the following initiatives:

Year 2 [|Year3

Year 1 [2024/5 |Apr25-
Intervention 2023/4 Sep25
Targeted Youth Support Workers (8FTE) £102,529 |£118,336| £50,342
Targeted Youth Support Workers zlaptops and £1,500 £250
mobiles £5,000
Targeted Youth Support Workers +emergency £6,000 | £3,000
clothing and food £5,000
Targeted Youth Support Workers +travel £1,250 | £1,288 £536
SE Team (Navigators) inc Mgt £132,342 |£155,815 £66,286
SE team (Navigators) inc Mgt +travel £1,250 | £1,288 £536
Total £247,371 [E284,227| £120,950 | £652,548
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